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DRIP Committee

From: Jeffrey Ueoka <jeff@wslmaui.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2025 7:22 AM
To: DRIP Committee
Subject: DRIP-19 - County Zoning Map
Attachments: 23526 COUNTY ZONING MAP.pdf

Good Morning, 
 
Per Chair Paltin's letter dated December 11, 2025, please see attached Land Zoning Map for the Change 
in Zoning. 
 
Thanks, 
Jeff 



CHANGE IN ZONING - PUUNENE, MAUI, HAWAII
FROM AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT TO M-1 LIGHT INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT

COUNTY ZONING MAP NO. C-      

75,386.70 N 
1,883.07 w 

PROPOSED 
LOT 2-C-4-C-1-E-4 

TMK: (2) 3-8-006: 004 
MAUl ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY 

CONDO-MASTER 

AGRICU LTURAL 

LOT 2-C-4-C-1-B-1-D 
TMK: (2) 3-B-102: 001 

ALEXANDER & BALD\\1N, LLC 

LOT 2-C-4-C-1- B-1 -F 
TMK: (2) 3- 8-102: 001 
HOOKELE DEF CON DO -

CONDOMASTER 

~ 
245"10'-- 1015.06 ~ 

85'55' 
789.97 

DATE: 12/ 16/ 2025 

TAX MAP KEY 
TMK: (2) 3-8-006: POR. 004 

62°24 ' 
370.64 

R=389.26 

38°53' 
268.88 82"59' 

247.79 
R=696.20 

1. AZIMUTHS AND COORDINATES ARE REFERRED TO 
GOVERNMENT SURVEY TRIANGULATION STATION 

"LUKE'~. 

69.59' 
297.77 

R=2844.79 

2. ADJOINING LOT INFORM ATION HAS BEEN TAKEN FR OM 
RECORDS FILED AT THE REAL PROPERTY MAPPING 
BRANCH. 

EXHIBIT " " 

2 14"57' 
20.01 

68°78'05 " 
44.85 

R= 974.93 

166.511 ACRES 


